

REFERENSI

- Asosiasi Penyelenggara Jasa Internet Indonesia. (2024). *Survei penetrasi internet Indonesia 2024*. <https://apjii.or.id>
- ASEAN Secretariat. (2024). *ASEAN statistical yearbook 2024*. <https://aseanstats.asean.org>
- Abdikadir, A. (2025). Cultural diplomacy: Promoting film and music in international relations. *Journal of International Relations and Cultural Studies*, 3(1), 45–62.
- Ainslie, M. J. (2025). Transnational film industries in Southeast Asia. *Asian Cinema*, 36(1), 1–18. <https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/0967828X.2025.2546877>
- Badan Pusat Statistik. (2024). *Statistik telekomunikasi Indonesia 2024*. <https://www.bps.go.id>
- Board of Investment Thailand. (2024). *Thailand's creative economy and investment promotion*. <https://www.boi.go.th>
- Chernukho, A. (2018). Cinema as a tool of soft power. *European Journal of Cultural Studies*, 21(4), 112–128.
- Chua, B. H. (2012). *Cinema and nation building in Southeast Asia*. Routledge.
- ContentAsia. (2024). *Thailand's creative industry strategy and film sector development*. ContentAsia Publishing.
- Creative Economy Agency Thailand. (2023). *National Soft Power Strategy Committee and Thailand's soft power policy*. <https://www.cea.or.th/en/news-updates/soft-power-committee>
- Cull, N. J. (2008). Public diplomacy: Taxonomies and histories. *The ANNALS of the American Academy of Political and Social Science*, 616(1), 31–54. <https://doi.org/10.1177/0002716207311952>
- Cummings, M. C. (2003). *Cultural diplomacy and the United States government: A survey*. Center for Arts and Culture.
- DataReportal. (2025). *Digital 2025: Indonesia*. <https://datareportal.com/reports/digital-2025-indonesia>
- Dewi, R. (2025). Peran perwakilan diplomatik Thailand dalam pelaksanaan diplomasi budaya di Indonesia. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional*, 14(1), 77–94.
- Fan, X., & Supalakwatchana, P. (2025). Thai Wave and the expansion of Thailand's cultural influence in Southeast Asia. *Asian Cultural Studies Quarterly*, 12(1), 33–51.
- Fitzpatrick, K. (2011). *The future of U.S. public diplomacy: An uncertain fate*. Brill.

- Gilboa, E. (2008). Searching for a theory of public diplomacy. *The ANNALS of the American Academy of Political and Social Science*, 616(1), 55–77. <https://doi.org/10.1177/0002716207312142>
- Hall, S. (1997). *Representation: Cultural representations and signifying practices*. Sage.
- Henry, R., & Saini, P. (2024). Cinema and cultural representation: Film as a medium of national identity. *Journal of Media and Cultural Politics*, 10(2), 88–104.
- Hocking, B. (2005). Rethinking the “new” public diplomacy. In J. Melissen (Ed.), *The new public diplomacy: Soft power in international relations* (pp. 28–43). Palgrave Macmillan.
- Hudson, S., & Ritchie, J. R. B. (2006). Promoting destinations via film tourism: An empirical identification of supporting marketing initiatives. *Journal of Travel Research*, 44(4), 387–396. <https://doi.org/10.1177/0047287506286720>
- Ibrahim, M. (2025). Cinematic soft power, media literacy and cultural diplomacy. *Journal of Transnational Communication*, 7(1), 19–38.
- Indraswari, R. (2014). Budaya populer dan diplomasi publik di Asia Tenggara. *Jurnal Ilmu Politik dan Komunikasi*, 4(2), 55–70.
- Iwabuchi, K. (2015). *Resilient borders and cultural diversity: Internationalism, brand nationalism, and multiculturalism in Japan*. Lexington Books.
- Jin, D. Y. (2016). *New Korean wave: Transnational cultural power in the age of social media*. University of Illinois Press. <https://www.press.uillinois.edu/books/?id=p080352>
- Kaewanant, W., & Sirisunhirun, S. (2024). Thai soft power: Moving forward in the right direction. *Journal of Thai Studies*, 24(1), 14–29.
- Kemachadakorn, N., & Pintong, S. (2024). Thai film and the soft power concept in the international film industry. *Asian Creative Architecture Art and Design Journal*, 37(2), 45–60. <https://so04.tci-thaijo.org/index.php/archkmitl/article/view/272308>
- Kim, Y. (2017). *Soft power and cultural diplomacy in Asia*. Routledge. <https://doi.org/10.4324/9781315552273>
- Kuncoro, A. (2021). Diplomasi publik Indonesia di Asia Tenggara: Peran media dan budaya populer. *Jurnal Studi Diplomasi dan Keamanan*, 13(2), 44–60.
- Lee-Anant, P., Choibamroong, T., & Srihwan, A. (2023). Thailand's 5F strategy: Film, food, fashion, fighting, and festival as instruments of soft power. *Journal of Creative Industries and Cultural Policy*, 5(1), 22–40.

- Lestariningsih, A., Prasetyo, B., & Wulandari, C. (2016). Diplomasi budaya Thailand di Indonesia melalui festival film. *Jurnal Hubungan Internasional Universitas Muhammadiyah Yogyakarta*, 5(2), 101–115.
- Lim, J. (2022). Cinema soft power, media literacy and cultural diplomacy: A framework for analysis. *International Journal of Cultural Policy*, 28(3), 310–325.
- Lobato, R. (2019). *Netflix nations: The geography of digital distribution*. NYU Press. <https://nyupress.org/9781479892857/netflix-nations/>
- Lu, P. (2019). *Soft power and cultural diplomacy: New voices in the field*. Springer.
- Maharani, A. (2025). Festival film sebagai sarana diplomasi budaya dan pembentukan citra negara. *Jurnal Diplomasi dan Hubungan Internasional*, 7(1), 22–38.
- Mark, S. (2009). A greater role for cultural diplomacy. Netherlands Institute of International Relations Clingendael. <https://www.clingendael.org/publication/greater-role-cultural-diplomacy>
- Marsh, S. (2020). Film as a tool of public diplomacy: Thailand's cinematic outreach beyond Asia. *Journal of Asian Cinema and Media*, 8(2), 67–84.
- Martin, F. (2021). Film festivals and cultural diplomacy: Spaces of exchange and encounter. *Studies in World Cinema*, 1(2), 145–162.
- Melasari, Z. (2025). Upaya diplomasi budaya Thailand dalam menyebarkan Thai Wave di Indonesia (Skripsi Sarjana, Universitas Lampung).
- Melissen, J. (Ed.). (2005). *The new public diplomacy: Soft power in international relations*. Palgrave Macmillan.
- Miller, T., Govil, N., McMurria, J., Maxwell, R., & Wang, T. (2005). *Global Hollywood 2*. British Film Institute.
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Thailand. (2024). *Public diplomacy*. <https://www.mfa.go.th/en>
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of Thailand. (2024). *Public diplomacy*. <https://www.mfa.go.th/en>
- Ministry of Tourism and Sports Thailand. (2024). *Tourism statistics*. <https://www.mots.go.th>
- Ministry of Tourism and Sports Thailand. (2025). *Tourism statistics 2025*. <https://www.mots.go.th/news/category/411>
- Naficy, H. (2001). *An accented cinema: Exilic and diasporic filmmaking*. Princeton University Press.
- Nguyen, T. H. (2024). Thai Wave and the rise of Thailand's cultural influence in Southeast Asia. *Southeast Asian Studies*, 13(1), 58–74.

Nicoletti, M., & Silva, R. (2021). Cultural diplomacy on international film festivals: Building bridges through cinema. *Diplomacy & Statecraft*, 32(4), 789–808.

Nye, J. S. (2004). *Soft power: The means to success in world politics*. PublicAffairs. https://books.google.com/books?id=_0kGtwAACAAJ

Nye, J. S. (2011). *The future of power*. PublicAffairs. <https://books.google.com/books?id=d1q3iD7nNC4C>

Pajtinka, E. (2014). Cultural diplomacy in theory and practice of contemporary international relations. *Politické Vedy*, 17(4), 95–108.

Public Diplomacy Institute. (2024). *Thai public diplomacy in the 21st century: Approaches and purposes*. Public Diplomacy Institute Press.

Rachmawati, I. (2019). Film sebagai diplomasi budaya: Studi hubungan internasional. *Jurnal Studi Diplomasi dan Keamanan*, 3(2), 101–118.

Rastati, R. (2020). Budaya populer Korea dan perubahan selera budaya di Indonesia. *Jurnal Masyarakat dan Budaya*, 22(1), 1–14. <http://jmb.lipi.go.id/index.php/jmb/article/view/889>

Rawnsley, G. D. (2012). *Global Chinese cinema: The culture and politics of Hero*. Routledge.

Royal Thai Embassy Jakarta. (2024). Thai Wave and cultural exchange activities in Indonesia. <https://jakarta.thaiembassy.org>

Royal Thai Government. (2023). *National Soft Power Strategy Committee*. <https://www.thaigov.go.th>

Office of the Prime Minister of Thailand. (2023). *Order of the Office of the Prime Minister No. 230/2023 on the appointment of the National Soft Power Strategy Committee*. <https://www.thaigov.go.th>

Public Relations Department of Thailand. (2024). *Thailand's creative economy and soft power strategy*. <https://thailand.prd.go.th>

Public Relations Department of Thailand. (2025). *Prime Minister outlines Thailand's vision on soft power promotion*. <https://thailand.prd.go.th/en/content/category/detail/id/48/iid/367765>

Siriyuvasak, U. (2008). Thai media and cultural politics. Chulalongkorn University Press. *Prime Minister No. 230/2023 on the appointment of the National Soft Power Strategy Committee*. <https://www.thaigov.go.th>

Public Relations Department of Thailand. (2024). *Thailand's creative economy and soft power strategy*. <https://thailand.prd.go.th>

Public Relations Department of Thailand. (2025). *Prime Minister outlines Thailand's vision on soft power promotion*. <https://thailand.prd.go.th/en/content/category/detail/id/48/iid/367765>

- Storey, J. (2015). *Cultural theory and popular culture: An introduction* (7th ed.). Routledge.
- Suryanto, A. (2018). Film sebagai media diplomasi budaya: Perspektif komunikasi internasional. *Jurnal Komunikasi Global*, 7(1), 33–48.
- Thailand PRD. (2024). Thailand's creative economy and soft power strategy. <https://thailand.prd.go.th>
- Thailand Creative Culture Agency (THACCA). <https://thacca.go.th>
- Tourism Authority of Thailand. (2024). *Tourism statistics*. <https://www.tourismthailand.org>
- Tourism Authority of Thailand. (2025). *Official website*. <https://www.tat.or.th/en>
- Thai SELECT. (2024). *Thai SELECT: Authentic Thai restaurants worldwide*. <https://www.thaiselect.com>
- Thailand Board of Investment. (2024). *Thailand's creative economy and investment promotion*. <https://www.boi.go.th>
- Thailand PRD. (2024). *Thailand's creative economy and soft power strategy*. <https://thailand.prd.go.th>
- Tourism Authority of Thailand. (2025). *International tourism statistics*. <https://www.tat.or.th/en>
- Thussu, D. K. (2018). The soft power of popular cinema: The impact of Bollywood. Palgrave Macmillan.
- Trisni, S., & Putri, A. (2023). Diplomasi publik dan soft power: Sama atau berbeda? *Jurnal Ilmu Hubungan Internasional*, 9(1), 1–18.
- UNESCO. (2023). *Songkran in Thailand, traditional Thai New Year festival*. <https://ich.unesco.org/en/RL/songkran-in-thailand-traditional-thai-new-year-festival-01990>
- Wang, J. (2006). Managing national reputation and international relations in the global era: Public diplomacy revisited. *Public Relations Review*, 32(2), 91–96.
- Zaharna, R. S. (2010). *Battles to bridges: U.S. strategic communication and public diplomacy after 9/11*. Palgrave Macmillan.